
Licensing and Environmental Health Committee

Date: Tuesday, 13th March, 2018
Time: 10.30 am
Venue: Committee Room - Council Offices, London Road, Saffron Walden, 

Essex CB11 4ER

Chairman: Councillor R Chambers
Members: Councillors A Anjum, G Barker, J Davey, A Gerard, T Goddard 

(Vice-Chair), J Gordon, E Hicks, S Morris and G Sell

Substitutes: Councillors H Asker, J Freeman, R Freeman, D Jones and 
J Loughlin

AGENDA
PART 1

Open to Public and Press

1 Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest

To receive any apologies for absence and declarations of interest.

2 Application for the variation of a Premises Licence 3 - 44

To determine an application for the variation of a premises licence.

For information about this meeting please contact Democratic Services
Telephone: 01799 510369 or 510548 
Email: Committee@uttlesford.gov.uk

General Enquiries
Council Offices, London Road, Saffron Walden, CB11 4ER

Telephone: 01799 510510
Fax: 01799 510550

Public Document Pack

mailto:Committee@uttlesford.gov.uk


Email: uconnect@uttlesford.gov.uk
Website: www.uttlesford.gov.uk

mailto:uconnect@uttlesford.gov.uk
http://www.uttlesford.gov.uk/
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1

From: Richard Garvey < >
Sent: 15 February 2018 12:07
To: Licensing
Subject: Fw: Your ref: JJ/Saffron Hotel

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mrs Jones, 
We have been advised that you require any objections to state which issues are of particular concern to 
us. Accordingly we object to the proposed license extension application on the grounds of sections A, B 
and C of the Licensing Act. 
Yours sincerely Marion and Richard Garvey 
From: Richard Garvey  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:18 AM 
To: licensing@uttlesford.gov.uk  
Subject: Your ref: JJ/Saffron Hotel 
Dear Mrs Jones, 
We understand that the Saffron Hotel has applied for an extension to it’s licensing hours beyond the 
currently permitted time of 1.30a.m. 
We had no knowledge of this application until it was pointed out by one of our neighbours, despite us 
living within 50 metres of the Hotel. 
We only moved into Raynhams at the end of last month and have found it to be a very peaceful location. 
We are uncomfortable with the principle of selling alcohol to be consumed by residents and their guests 
beyond 1.30a.m. The potential nuisance to nearby residents from the noise of departing guests and their 
vehicles should be given proper consideration – this is not an area where night time entertainment should 
be available and we do not believe that drinking into the small hours is appropriate in a residential 
neighbourhood. 
Accordingly we object to the proposed extension and ask that you reject it. 
Yours sincerely Marion and Richard Garvey  
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 Raynhams, High Street, Saffron Walden CB10 1AU. 
 

Email:            Tel: 
 

15th February 2018 
 
 
 
Ms Amanda Turner 
Licensing Officer 
Uttlesford District Council 
The Council Offices 
London Road 
Saffron Walden CB11 4ER 
 
 
 
 
Dear Madam 
 
Re: The Saffron Hotel, CB10 1AZ 
 
I understand that there has been an application made for an extension of the 
licensing  hours  for the above premises, I believe to 4am.  I wish to highlight that 
this is a quiet residential area, with a number of households with children under 16,  
and is entirely unsuitable for consumption of alcohol to such a late hour, especially 
where it is inevitable that guests would spill onto the pavement, directly outside 
residential properties.  This would constitute a nuisance, could lead to crime and 
disorder, could impact public safety and potentially be harmful to children. 
 
I am therefore objecting under sections A, B, C and D of the Licensing Act, and trust 
that the application be refused. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
Jerry Lanfear 
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From: Hilary Parry-Jones < >
Sent: 14 February 2018 14:45
To: Licensing
Subject: ref:JJ/Saffron Hotel

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mrs Jones 
 
I understand that an application has been made to extend the licensing hours at the Saffron Hotel. 
As a resident of Raynhams, I consider the existing licensing hours to be adequate for a residential 
neighbourhood and see no reason for this to be varied. Noise disturbance has occurred in the past, 
particularly during the summer months. An extension to hours may well increase this. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Hilary Parry-Jones 

 Raynhams 
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From: Hilary Parry-Jones < >
Sent: 15 February 2018 13:31
To: Licensing
Subject: Ref:  JJ/Saffron Hotel

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
Dear Mrs Jones 
 
I refer to my e-mail of 14 February 2018 regarding the above application. In that e-mail I omitted to 
state that I am objecting under sections a,b.and c of the Licensing Act. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Hilary Parry-Jones 
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From: Helen Stalker < >
Sent: 14 February 2018 11:23
To: Licensing
Subject: Amendment to licence for Saffron Hotel

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mrs Jones, 
 
Ref: Your letter of 29 January to inform me of an application for a variation to the premises licence for Saffron 
Hotel 
 
I am writing to object to the above application on the basis of greater potential for public disorder and higher risk 
of crime. I understand the current licence permits them to serve alcohol until 1.30am. In a residential 
neighbourhood, I think this is perfectly adequate and do not see the need for it to be changed. 
 
Best regards, 
Helen 
 
 
Helen Stalker 

High St 
Saffron Walden 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 40



1

From: Richard < >
Sent: 13 February 2018 20:53
To: Licensing; kemi.badenoch.mp@parliament.uk; 

Stephen.Kavanagh@essex.pnn.police.uk; Dawn French; HELEN STALKER; John 
Rowe; ; ; HELEN JACKSON; 
GEOFF COOPER; JeremyLanfear Email; Richard and Marion Garvey

Subject: Application to extend licensing hours at The Saffron Hotel, High Street, Saffron 
Walden

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mrs Jones, 
 
I am a resident at The Raynhams, High Street, Saffron Walden, I understand that the new owner of 
the above hotel has applied for an extension to the existing licensing hours, which I believe allows 
the hotel to serve alcohol until 0130 in the morning 
 
Raynhams and the surrounding area is a quiet residential environment and I am extremely 
concerned that an extension to the current licensing hours to the hotel would result in the destruction 
of the tranquility that we all currently enjoy  
 
Saffron Walden is a quiet market town and whilst I encourage new business do not see why the 
current licensing hours need to be extended at all 
 
Could you please let me know of any other establishments in Saffron Walden who have been 
granted extended licensing  
 
Can I ask who you have sent notifications to of this application, as I do live directly opposite the hotel 
and have not received any notification of this application  
 
An extension to the current licensing hours of The Saffron Hotel would be a big mistake  in my 
opinion and could be extremely detrimental to the current living conditions of local residents and the 
town as well as a potential extra strain to our Essex police force 
 
Local licensing extensions have historically caused nothing but problems 
 
 
Kind regards  
 
Richard Pennington  
 
 
 
Sent from the iPad 
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From: John Rowe < >
Sent: 09 February 2018 11:09
To: Licensing
Cc:
Subject: Saffron Hotel

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mrs Jones, 
 
Following on from our telephone conversations, I wish to object to the variation of the Above licence 
on the grounds that this will allow - any number of “Bona fide Guests”, as long as 1 is a Resident in 
the Hotel to continue drinking as long as the Management/Resident, wish it to continue. 
 
I wish to make this objection under options A, B and C, as all of these situations have occured at the 
Hotel since we have lived here. 
 
I’m sure the Police will be able to enlighten you on all past incidents. 
 
Thank You for all your help in this matter, 
 
Regards, 
 
Mr John Rowe 

High Street, Saffron Walden 
 
Sent from my iPad 
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 High Street, Saffron Walden CB10 1AT. 
 

Email:             Tel: 
 

12th February 2018 
 
 
 
Ms Amanda Turner 
Licensing Officer 
Uttlesford District Council 
The Council Offices 
London Road 
Saffron Walden CB11 4ER 
 
 
 
 
Dear Madam 
 
The Saffron Hotel, CB10 1AZ 
 
I understand that there has been an application made for an extension of the 
licensing  hours  for the above.  Although the premises are on the edge of the retail 
area, it has residential properties adjacent and opposite of good standing.  This is a 
very quiet neighbourhood and we do not want our standard of living disrupted by 
riotous behaviour from very late night drinking.  The hotel already has consent for 
drinking by residents and guests until 1.30 am, and it is felt that this is quite 
adequate for both residents and guests.  In the past we have suffered from bawdy 
behaviour of people using the hotel, since their guests spill on to the pavement 
outside to let off steam, and to allow this throughout the night until 4 am is 
untenable. 
 
I am therefore objecting under sections A, B and C of the Licensing Act, and trust 
that the application be refused. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
 
R A Jones. 
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